Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]

6/25/2020 10:17:26 AM

Gudelia Valdovinos [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae9e159366d741e7b0ed7375f05¢c3b26-Gudelia Valdov]; Tanna Nash
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2¢9a79%¢7eb4347f3bce033d3deal295b-Tanna Nashl; Joi Aldridge
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=22e821184baa45a%ceab35728a85703-Joi Aldridge]

IBEC
see below

6/25/2020 2:30:00 PM
6/25/2020 4:30:00 PM
Tentative

Mindy Wilcox {(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher E. Jackson; Royce Jones {rkj@kbblaw.com); Fred Jackson
; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Louis A. Atwell {latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Peter Puglese
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com}; Tay Via (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Chris Holmquist {cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Royce
K. Jones

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Need help? Go to hitt

ferencing system or application to start







